

Sept 18, 2007

A fence viewing was held at 7:00 pm. Mr Ohmann and Mr Braun called this meeting along with attorneys. A fee of \$60.00 was paid by each party. Agreement was signed on June 7, 2007 with a 90 day limit. Fence was not done.

Supervisors viewed and came back to town hall. There was a tree and stump issue by Mr Braun. Also thought Mr Ohmann should use new posts & remove old wire. Board discussed.

Board ask Otto Construction if they could remove stumps and each party pay $\frac{1}{2}$. Otto's agreed \$3000 & will do this week weather permitting. Each party has 30 days after default claim is filed - Ohmann would be Oct 15 and Mr Braun Oct 7.

will follow up at next meeting.

The regular board meeting was called to order by Richard Moore at 8:10 pm. with all members present at the town hall.

The pledge was said.

The clerk proceeded to read the minutes from August. Bernard Buden moved to accept minutes Robert Wentz

second approved.

Bill Mueller came before the board for a permit for a room addition to his house. Approved by board and permit was issued.

Kevin Sassum came before the board for a permit for 2 pole sheds for his animals and farm machinery. These are ag buildings. Board approved and permit was issued.

Danill Bliss came before the board with a request for what he needs for a wheel chair ramp & such. Gave him a card for building inspector, this would be in a care home on 290th St.

Some comments from audience about rocks on roads. Because of dryness some are coming up when grading will keep an eye on this.

Gene Mulligan came to the ~~board~~ board with his land proposal for lion hall. A \$60,000 price for 10 acres. Gene will have first option to rent what is not being used. There is some gravel on this land. There will be a 5 year lease. \$150.00 per acre for rent was suggested.

Bernard Budin moved to have Edith Nelson and Richard Moore attend the closing on Oct. 15, 2007 at office of John Ophaug. Robert went to second. Will get a time and set it up. Approved.

filing on Euclid Avenue by Dale Malucha. will do about 1/2 mile from Matt Langue to ditch on Klum property using 4" tile

Aregy Langue asked about Comp Plan. this is in beginning stages. All townships will be working with Resource Strategist (Dean Johnson) for the main issues. Each Township will have their own plan at the end.

The new town hall was discussed. Options, plans - & who to contact with Eric Christensen had several floor plans available as ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~idea~~ ^{idea} for his job. Just ideas. Discussion.

It was decided to have a special meeting for just this Nov 14 at 7:00 was decided on. will post & publish this. Public is welcome.

Bills were paid and meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

Edith Nelson
Clerk